GRANGE INN, DIGBY RD, HAMILTON

Location

27-37 DIGBY ROAD HAMILTON, SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7322-0001

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Interpretation of

Site

Site of the Inn which was the first permanent building at the Grange, although no features

remain of any of the buildings.

Historical Significance The site is historically significant as the site of the first Inn in the area which the town was

subsequently named after. Represents early settlement of the Hamilton region.

Other Names

BLASTOCK'S INN,

Hermes Number

6727

Property Number

History

The Grange Inn was opened in 1843 as the first permanent building at the Grange later to become Hamilton. With extensions, and various proprietors, the Grange Inn remained as an Inn until 1863 when it was flooded by the creek and abandoned (Ian Balck, pers. comm. feb/09).

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/